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The following is in response to inquiries received in relation to this solicitation.
This amendment will form part of the contract documents.

Question 1
A)The RFSO lists 4 hypothetical questions on pages 56 and 57.  PWGSC should note that the 2 electrical
projects on page 57 are identical. 
B) Additionally, the Required Services section appears to be missing from the solicitation documents.

Answer 1
A) Refer to Solicitation Amendment 002.

B) Refer to Solicitation Amendment 001.

Question 2
The hypothetical mechanical project #1, there is no floor area, nor overall per floor.  To assist us in
preparing our response, could this information be provided?

Answer 2
Refer to Solicitation Amendment 002.

Question 3
I am writing to get clarification on the Hypothetical Projects listed on page 57 of the RFSO document. The
electrical projects outlined as Project 1 and Project 2 appear to be the same project. Can you please tell
me if there is to be a 4th project, or are there to be only 3? 

Answer 3
Refer to Solicitation Amendment 002.

Question 4
Please note that the hypothetical electrical project no 2 is identical to the electrical project no 1. Is this on
purpose?

Answer 4
Refer to Solicitation Amendment 002.

Question 5
In regards to Section 3.2.4 Personnel Expertise and Experience;  the fourth point states that

 
“….Past expertise and experience of personnel not within the Proponent's (or joint venture Proponent's)
organization will not be considered in the evaluation.
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Does this statement translate to mean that we can’t include projects from our personnel’s experience
previous to our firm in their resumes? In addition, does this statement translate to mean that if the projects
listed on the cvs of our personnel are not from our firm that they will not count as our firm’s projects in the
evaluation?

Answer 5
Experience gained by personnel while in the employment of other firms or ventures is acceptable and can
be included on the CVs.

The intent of the clause is to state that any CVs submitted for individuals who are not currently employed
by the proponent will be disregarded.  For example, should a proponent submit a CV for an individual they
intend to hire in the future, it would be excluded from the evaluation.

 
Question 6
In regards to the firm projects; can the highlighted projects be from throughout North America?

Answer 6
Yes, the projects can be from throughout North America.

Question 7
For the Senior Technologist Role – we do not have this role per se in our group due to the way our firm is
structured and the duties of a senior technologist are performed by our intermediate to senior engineers.
Would it be compliant if we put forward three cvs for each discipline (a junior, intermediate and senior
engineer) and indicated that each level of engineer would also be performing the technologist duties in
addition to the engineering duties?

Answer 7
To be compliant, the proponent is to submit up to 6 CVs.  No more than 4 CVs can be for senior
personnel.  2 CVs should be for mechanical personnel, and 2 CVs should be for electrical personnel.  A
proponent is not required to submit CVs for each of the personnel categories levels to be compliant with
the RFSO.

 
Question 8
I would like to request a page limit increase from 37 to 44 pages for items listed under RS 3.2

Answer 8
Refer to Solicitation Amendment 003.
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